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Dear   
 
Request for Information  
 
I write further to your request FOI ID 32314 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:- 
 
Software and data quality management 
 
Your request is set out below: 
 

• Do you use a single data warehouse? 
Yes, for all patient data from our electronic patient record 

• Is your data warehouse built in-house or do you have a contract with an external supplier? If external, 
who is your supplier and when is your contract with them due to expire? 

In House 
• Are you considering replacing or procuring a new data warehouse in the next 12-18 months? 

No 
• Who is responsible for decisions about your data warehouse? 

There is collective responsible across multiple departments and individuals, overseen by 
Finance and Performance Board Committee 

• Do you use a software product for your statutory returns 
No 

 
I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am 
also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have 
received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter.   If you are 
not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a 
decision. 
 
Yours Sincerely  
 
 
 

Sent via email  

Information Governance Department 
St Michaels House 

St Michaels Road 
Sittingbourne 

Kent 
ME10 3DW 

 
Tel: 01795 514525 

 
Email:  kmpt.ig@nhs.net 

Website:  www.kmpt.nhs.uk 

 

https://www.kmpt.nhs.uk/about-us/trust-board/non-executive-directors/


 

 

On Behalf of  
The Information Governance Department 




